



address 200 Miller Street North Sydney NSW 2060
all correspondence General Manager North Sydney Council
PO Box 12 North Sydney NSW 2059
DX10587

telephone (02) 9936 8100

facsimile (02) 9936 8177

email council@northsydney.nsw.gov.au

internet www.northsydney.nsw.gov.au

ABN 32 353 260 317

Ms Juliet Grant
Director Sydney East Region
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

11 January 2013

Dear Juliet,

RE: Planning Proposal – North Sydney Olympic Pool

Further to the telephone conversation with Martin Cooper regarding the above matter, please find below further information to assist the Department with its consideration of Council's request for a gateway determination. The project time line below is set out in accordance with Section 2.6 of the Department's *Guide to Preparing Planning Proposals*, most recently updated in October 2012.

Section 2.6 Part 6 – Project Timeline

Anticipated commencement date (date of Gateway determination)	February 2013
Anticipated timeframe for the completion of required technical information	No further technical information required
Timeframe for government agency consultation (pre and post exhibition as required by Gateway determination)	Government agency consultation not anticipated
Commencement and completion dates for public exhibition period	May 2013
Dates for public hearing (if required)	Need for public hearing not anticipated
Timeframe for consideration of submissions	Considered as part of post-exhibition report
Timeframe for the consideration of a proposal post exhibition	April 2013



Date of submission to the department to finalise the LEP	May 2013
Anticipated date RPA will make the plan (if delegated)	Within 4 weeks of receiving final Parliamentary Counsel opinion
Anticipated date RPA will forward to the department for notification	Immediately upon making of the plan

I trust the above is adequate for the purposes of considering the gateway determination request. Please Mark Yee on 9936 8100 if you wish to discuss the matter further.

Yours sincerely



BRAD STAFFORD
ACTING MANAGER STRATEGIC PLANNING